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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN} PHYS!ICAL APPEARANCE

This district consists of 2 streteh of residential boulevard 1.7 miles lnng,
The tonlevard runs in a southeasterly direction from its intersection with Cedar
Aoad at the top of the Portage escarpment, the first foothill af +the Allegheny
Yountains., The elevation rises 105 feet within the district boundaries, Once
the boulevard passes Ardleigh Drive, the first intersecting street, the land
levels off and the rise is not so perceptible.

tuch of the character of the district comes from the roadbed itself. Averar—
iny 120 feet in width snd framed by massive curbstones, the boulevard has a majes-
tic, maricured appearance. This is further heightened by the separation of the
east and west bound lanes of traffic by a sixty foot median strip, which nnce
served as the roadbed for streetcar tracks, hut which has since been nlanted
and landscared. Triangular traffic islands at three of the intersections of tre
houlevard with side streets echo the formal nature of the median strivp,

A1though the district was developed by different realty comnanies, all the
homes fnllow the same strict deed restrictions in that thev have the same set-
back lines, which enable the fronts of the homes to reflect the engineer's fluc-
tuations in the line of the road, The landscaping ofthe boulevard is in keevning
with the large, sweeping lines of the rcadbed., Although the Dutch elm disesse hos
decimatad “he number of irees along the road, a smfficient number remain so that
a2 "cathenral" effect is achieved by their arches,

Manv of the homes alons the boulevard may be categorized as facade architec-
ture, meaning that the most impressive side of the home is the public facade
which faces the mein avenue, and that the concentration of architectursl detailirg
is found on the street side in mest of the homes.

At the westernmost end of the boulevard stands the Burton Deming mansion,
home of the piconeer develover of the lower half of the sireet. The home rests
on 2 lot that averages only 25 feet by 500 feet and is only one room wide, excent

Thiz impressive Elizabethan structure, three-and-a-half stories

for hallwavs,
Also near

high, towers over the openine streftnh of the Boulevard at Cedar Read,
the western end is a cluster of large stuceoc and half-timber residences, some

2 vame 207y of the simnle stucco homes executed at the turn »~f the century by

the noted British architect Charles P, Voysey, O0Others, more complicated in their
detai” and more "archeologicallvy" correct in their executicn, clin~ closer to the
Flimatethan tradition, giving the western end of the boulevard a distinct English

village feeling.
the mid-roint of the distriet at the intersection of Fairmount and Ccveniry

Te larzer of the two structures, St. Paul's

o

Iinade is deminated by two churches.
Zpiscsral, was deeigned by *re imroriant Cleveland firm of Walker and Weel:

berun in 192%, Although additiors te this large, stone Late Gothic Revival church

continued into the 195Cs, the vparish hall wes first used in 1926, On the east

side of the large intersection is the older of the two churches, Fairmount Presby-
terian, heoun in 1615, Due tc a fire in 1917 and the demolition of another
structure in the early 1970z, the earlies+ part of the nresent church dates

1G24, the entrenceway surmounted hr a carved sione fleche is narticularliy
interesting for iis squat shape. '‘he stained glass windows were execuizd 0y

J. Micheolne, 4 Jiniliander,

woa P

from

Continued
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The eastern half of the boulevard beyond the Coventry intersection contains
a more heterogeneous group of mansions. An entire block of homes between Sirat-
ford and Guilford was designed by the Cleveland firm of Mead and Hamilton. Two
of these homes have undulating roofs executed in asphalt shingle in imitation
of thateched straw roofs. One of the most notable homes is a very large Cotswnld
manor nf stuceo and stone designed by Thilip Small, the official architeect of
the Van Sweringen developers, A number of rather architecturally free examples
of the Georgian style are found along the length of the boulevard., However, an
extremely correct example of this sityle was built at 2603 Fairmount in 1923,
Designed by Charles Schneider, architect of Stan Hywet, this long and highly
symmetrical house has a wealth of detailing used with great restraint. Near
the eastern end of the district, the two homes at 308% and 3097 Fairmount
are of particular interest. Adjacent tc one another, they were owned by the
Prescott brothers, both were designed by Irank Walker of Walker and Weeks,
and their connecting gardens were originally laid out by the nationally
renowned firm of Clmsted Brothers.

The Tremaine-Gallagher House at 3001 Fairmount is listed in the National
Register. Designed by Frederick Strietinger in 1912, its special distinetion
lies in ite architectural strlie, as it is the only home in the district in the
fully developed Renaissance Hevival. Many large brick and stone Jacobean
residences were built in the early 1920sa. Gther eclectic examples of French
Normandy, German and Dutch architecture are found throughout the district.

There is a total of 101 residences and twe churches in the distriect.

Qf these, nine structures were miilt since 1925,

8c
The western (lower) half of the boulevard, between tedar and Coventry

Roads, lay within the boundaries of property owned by John D. Reckefeller, Sr.,

a large landowner on the east aide. Rockefeller leased the property to the
wuelid Golf Association, rent free with the stionlation that there be ne golf
played on the Sabbath. In 1900 the Buclid 5olf Club openaed with the upver
nine holes lorated on the Rockefeller preperty, When a dispute developed
within the Club, the membership dwindled and in 1912, the Club ¢ ~:zed. The
1and on the wegtern half of the boulevard was boutht from Rockefeller by
Burton and Grant Deming. 'This area totalling 141 acres was developed by the
Teming Realty as the Fuclid Golf development,

The majority of the building aleng the boulevard occurred immediately
following the end of World War I. Some hemes were built before the war east
of Coventrv, and the records of building permits show that the larpest nmumber

of homes were completed before 1924,
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The significance of the rairmount Boulevard bistrict lies in its cohesive—
ness as an upper-income suburban community of the World War I era. The district
constitutes one of the best existing examples of controlled suburban residential
planning in the early twentieth century, which may now be seen as the classic
period of such vlanning in America. This is partly due to the architectural
and landseaping restrictions which were imposed with a firm discipline,

0f additional interest are the original inhabitants of the homes that
line the boulevard. They constituted the "cream" of the city's social, business
and ecivie leaders who were, at the outbreak of the Pirst World War, beginning
to desert the inner city residential areas for the developing east side. The
svccess of the Fairmount ventire generated increased suprort and investment
in real estate circles in the extensive Shaker development further ts the east,
which succeeded Fairmount Bouleverd as the next "right" address on the east side,

In additicn, nearly all of Cleveland's major architects of the era are
represented on Fairmount Boulevard, Walker and Weeks, Small and Rowley, Mead
and Hamilton, Frederick Striebingzer and Charles Schneider executed commissions
along the beulevard ranging in style from Jacobean to Tudor, Georgian to French,
and Renaissance to Cotswold. Landscape architects such as the Olmsted Brothers,
Pitkin and lMoss, and Warren Manning worked in conjunction with the architects.

Tre area of Cleveland Heights within the district was, until! the turn of
the century, pasiure and farmland with small farms scattered throushout +he
area., The eastern (upper) half of the boulevard, between Coventry and Wellington
Roads, wnas owned by the North Union comnmunity of the Shaker religious sect from
1822 until 1889, when the colony disbanded. 'The Buffals Syndicate, a group of
investors primarily from Cleveland, bought the property from the Shakers in
the hope of developing the area residentially, Their firm, the Shaker Heights
Land Company, laid out and graded the boulevard around 1904 along an existing
Shaker road which had been there before 1858, However, due to the distance
frem dawnnown Gleveland, the venture failed, and shor+iy; ilnereafter the lard
was sold to M, P, and 0. J. Van Sweringen, subsequent developers of Shaker
Heiwhts, In 1909, in order to strengthen confidence in the area and to spur
tand sales, the Van Sweringens persuaded J. J. Stanley, president of the Cleveland
Railway Comranv, to extend a branch line, the Shaker Lakes and Boulevard Electric
Reilway Company, from the Cleveland terminus at University Circle, up Cedar Glen
and out along the houlevard. Once completed, land sales boomed along the
eastern rart of Pairmount Bounlevard,

Continued
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M, E, Harris and R, M. Robinson, The Proud Heritage of Cleveland Heights (1@65)_
J. G. Blake, The Van Sweringen Developments in Cleveland (unpub.thesis, Not;eDame 19~
Grace Goulder, John D. Rockefellers The Cleveland Years (Cleveland, 1972), "
0, Miller, The VanSwerinegen Railway Svstem {unpub, thesis, Harvard, 1924),
Cleveland Heights Women's Club archives,
Beautiful Homes of Cleveland (Cleveland, 1917).

Cleveland Directories, Plat Books and Atlases.
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Verbal Bowmdary Description

The district boundary besins at the northeast corner of the properiy
at 248% Fairmount Brulevard, and continues west along the property line to
the West side of Fairmount Boulevard.

Continue south along Fairmount to the north property line at 2504
Fairmounts

West along the property line, and south along the west boundaries of
the properties on Fairmount to the south property line at 2530 Fairmount;

Hast Aaleong the property line to Ardleigh Drive, then continue generally
southeast along the south boundaries of the properties on Fairmount to
Colchester Road;

Zast along Cerlechester, across Coventry Reoad, and continue southeast

along the south boundaries of the properties on Fairmount to Wellingten

Road;s .
North alons Wellington te the north boundary line of *he proverty
at %121 Failrmount;

West alonsg the boundary lines of the properties on the north side of
Fairmount, and along the prorerty lines of the Pairmount Presbyteriar
Church to Searborough Road;

West on Scarborough to Coventry Roads

North on Coveniry fto the north proverty line of St. Faul's Episcopal
Church:

“est alenz the church property lire, and continue along the north
rtoundary lines of the preoperties on Fairmount to the point of orizin,
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